PHONE (808) 594-1888 FAX (808) 594-1865

STATE OF HAWATI‘I
OFFICE OF HAWAIIAN AFFAIRS
560 NORTH NIMITZ HIGHWAY, SUITE 200
HONOLULU, HAWATI'I 96817

November 9, 2021

TO: Interested Parties

FROM:  Charmaine Matsuura
Procurement Lead Specialist

SUBJECT: Request for Proposal No. COM 2022-011, Addendum No. 1
Real Estate Brokerage Firm to Manage and Lease the Office of Hawaiian Affairs’

Iwilei Properties

This Addendum No. 1 is to notify interested offers that the meeting place for the site visit
location on page 7 states:

Individuals or firms are strongly encouraged to attend the site visit that will be held on
Friday, November 12, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. Hawaii Standard Time (hereinafter “HST). All
individuals or firms shall meet at the guard station in front of the main entrance to the
building facing Nimitz Highway. Please notify Farah Cabrera at farahc@oha.org by
noon, HST, on November 10, 2021 if you will be attending the site inspection. If you are
running late, please contact Farah Cabrera at (808) 594-0230.

The meeting place for the site visit location on page 7 is hereby amended to state:

Individuals or firms are strongly encouraged to attend the site visit that will be held on
Friday, November 12, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. Hawaii Standard Time (hereinafter “HST). All
individuals or firms shall meet at the guard station in front of the main entrance to the Na
Lama Kukui building facing Nimitz Highway at 560 N. Nimitz Hwy. Please notify Farah
Cabrera at farahc@oha.org by noon, HST, on November 10, 2021 if you will be
attending the site inspection. If you are running late, please contact Farah Cabrera at

(808) 594-0230.

If you have any questions please email proposals@oha.org. Thank you.
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